From: Rankin, Jennivine

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 8:56 AM
To: 'TAVASSOLI Kamran (AREVA)'
Subject: TNF-XI package

Hi Kamran,

We are still working on the TNF-XI package. It does not appear to be any RAls. YEAH! | will
be on leave during the holidays that but will try to finish up the package by early to mid January.

| do have a question regarding the package. One of the RIl inspectors noted something on this
package during a recent inspection. Chapter 7, section 7.1.1 states to inspect the 4 inner lid
and outer plug bayonets in each well. Do you know where on the licensing drawings these 4
inner lid and outer plug bayonets are shown? | ask because the inspector noted that the
drawings appear to show 6 bayonets. | took a look at the drawings and | can’t be certain one
way or the other. Pc 19 “Inner bayonet” appears to have 6 slots and Pc 8 appears to have 4. |
appreciate you taking a look at this. The inspectors just wanted to make sure that there isn’'t a
discrepancy in the actual package and the drawings.

Please let me know if you have any questions with what I’'m asking.
| will be out starting on the 20™ and returning the 29™. | will be here today until 2:45 pm and
Monday all day.

Thank you in advance!

Jennie
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